

Murphy, Leanne

From: Fiona Meyringer [REDACTED]
Sent: 18 July 2019 10:43
To: M&CP - Licensing
Cc: Lionel
Subject: Meyringer

Dear Sirs,

Application for premises licence by Daisy Green Food Ltd at 2 LWP dated 21 June 2019

This application seeks permission for opening hours from 7am to 23.30 7 days a week, and the sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises from 11am to 23.00 7 days a week.

The location, 2 London Wall Place, is very close to residential areas, including Andrewes House, Barbican, and Roman House.

Whilst we note that the application does not seek permission for any kind of music, despite music being used in other establishments run by this company, the application, if granted, is very likely to result in significant noise and disturbance to residents. Of particular concern are:

- the hours, being long and including weekends;
- the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises, as this will likely result in drinking and noisy behaviour in an uncontrolled area;
- the risk of incremental nuisance, for example use of DJs playing from the afternoon until late at night; and
- the creation of a precedent that will encourage others to apply for similar licences.

We would ask that this application be rejected.

Yours faithfully,
Fiona and Lionel Meyringer
[REDACTED] Andrewes House